



THE CAMBRIDGE
TRANSPORTATION
FORUM

RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK

MAR 10 10 29 AM '83

CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

97A Sixth Street
Cambridge, MA 02141
March 9, 1983

Francis M. Keville
Director of Construction
Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority
50 High Street
Boston, MA 02110

Re: Red Line Extension to Alewife

Dear Mr. Keville:

On behalf of the Cambridge Transportation Forum, I extend our long overdue thanks to you and all Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority personnel for your attendance and thorough presentation at our January 11 evening meeting. The exchange of information as well as questions posed proved to be extremely valuable to Forum members.

Our next meeting has been postponed to Thursday, April 14, 1983. We anticipate that by that time you or other members of the "T" staff will have further information for "T" changes in and around Harvard Square and beyond. I will call your office in the next week or so to see if the 14th is a good date for you.

Again, we were overwhelmed and deeply appreciate your January presentation.

Sincerely,

Pam Thomure
Chair

cc: John K. Leary, Jr.
William A. McNall
Russell B. Murphy
Vincent B. Farrell
James E. O'Meara
Peter C. Calcaterra
Robert I. Flynn

bcc: Cambridge City Councillors
Honorable George Bachrach
Honorable Michael LoPresti
Honorable Charles Flaherty
Honorable Sandra Graham
Honorable Peter Vellucci

Cambridge City Manager Robert Healy

10.

S-113

Comm. from Pat Thomure, Chairperson, Cambridge Transportation Forum Re: MBTA Red Line Extension to Alewife.

In City Council,

March 14, 1983

3/14/83

Placed

on

File -